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Memorandum
TO: Oswego County Resident Taxpayers

FROM: Christopher J. Todd , \/" A
District Superintendent |
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SUBJECT: TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT REQUEST

DATE: Wednesday, November 1, 2017

This memo is to advise you of approved Application for the Temporary Employment of a Retiree.

CiTi BOCES applied for and was approved for the temporary employment of Mr. William Lynch
under Section 211 of Retirement and Social Security Law and §80-5.5 of Commissioner’s
Regulations. Mr. Lynch has been approved for service as Principal for the period of July 1, 2017 -
June 30, 2018. Mr. Lynch will be compensated $113,025/yr for the 2017-2018 school year and has
the right to receive a pension while so employed.

Should you have questions regarding either of these approved waivers, please feel free to contact

my office.

CJT/ma

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer
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SUBJECT: TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT REQUEST

DATE: Thursday, September 14, 2017

This memo is to advise you an approved Application for the Temporary Employment of a retiree.

CiTi BOCES applied for and was approved for the temporary employment of Mr. James Huber under
Section 211 of Retirement and Social Security Law and §80-5.5 of Commissioner’s Regulations. Mr.
Huber has been approved for service as Principal for the period of July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018. Mr.
Huber will be compensated $350/day for the 2017-2018 school year and has the right to receive a
pension while so employed.

Should you have questions regarding this approved waiver, please feel free to contact my office.

CJT/ma

A BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
179 County Route 64, Mexico, NY 13114
Christopher J. Todd, District Superintendent/Executive Officer



